White Mountain National Forest Guard Stations

	Ranger District	Name of Guard Station	Remarks
1	Ammonoosuc ¹	Fabyan (1923-Present)	Last Remaining Guard Station
2		Twin Mountain	Sold
3		Wildwood	Sold
4	Androscoggin ²	Israel River	Sold
5		Kilkenny	Burned c. 1998.
6		Peabody River	Dismantled
7	Evans Notch ³	Hastings	Dismantled
8		Wild River	Dismantled
9	Saco ⁴	Swift River	Dismantled
10		Cold River	Brick building, former farm house.
11	Pemigewasset 5	Hancock	Dismantled
12		Tripoli	Sold
13		Waterville Valley	Sold
14		Glencliff	Unknown
15		Woodstock	Unknown

- 1. The Ammonoosuc District was also known as the Twin Mountain District and was based out of the Post Office in Littleton for many years until it moved to Trudeau Road in Bethlehem at the former headquarters of the Gale River Experimental Forest. This experimental forest and the research plots were heavily damaged in the 1938 Hurricane and the land turned back to the National Forest. The Ammonoosuc was absorbed into the Pemigewasset District c. 2003 creating the largest district on the forest with 45% of the land base.
- 2. The Androscoggin was formerly based in Berlin and then Gorham and is now south of Gorham on Route 16.
- 3. The Evans Notch District was created in 1946 out of the Maine portions of the Saco and Androscoggin Districts. It was headquartered first in Norway, Maine and finally in Bethel, Maine until it was absorbed back into the Saco and Androscoggin Districts around 2002.
- 4. The Saco District has remained in the Conway, NH area. The Saco District has the Bartlett Service Center for the Construction and Maintenance Crew and also is co-located with the headquarters of the Bartlett Experimental Forest.
- 5. The Pemigewasset District has moved a number of times and was formerly in Plymouth, then Holderness and now is in Campton co-headquartered with the Supervisors Office.

^{*} The Supervisors Office of the White Mountain National Forest was originally in Gorham and then Laconia at the Federal Building and finally in Campton, NH where it moved c. 2008.

The 1915 and 1916 WMNF maps show forest guard stations at: Gale River Israel River Wild River Peabody River Swift River

Glencliff

Woodstock

The 1920 WMNF map adds Bartlett but this appears to be a Ranger District.

Depending how you add them up there were 14 or 15 Guard Stations on the WMNF.

The 1942 WMNF map has many guard stations shown on the map.